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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:35 AM
To: 'Kiernan, James'
Subject: FW: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question

Categories: Red Category

James, 
Per our telephone conversation just now, and provided there are no significant changes to well locations, the draft version 
of well location plan helps ACEH understand the intent of the well locations as commented on in the first Technical 
Comment of the April 27, 2011 DIR letter.  Thanks for forwarding the draft figure.  Although the WP was approved in the 
April letter, should there be doubts, please consider the work plan “fully” approved. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health  
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 10:16 AM 
To: 'Kiernan, James' 
Subject: RE: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question 
 
Yeah, that’s what I realized after I sent the email; little slow this AM… 
 
So what’s the purpose of the well near V14 at the SE corner of the site?  Give me a call if you want to move it along 
quicker. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
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From: Kiernan, James [mailto:jkiernan@craworld.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:55 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question 
 
Great thanks, at least you have the revised site plan in hand now. 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:52 AM 
To: Kiernan, James 
Subject: RE: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question 
 
James, 
You can use this email as acknowledgement of your request to extend the WP addendum to July 15th; let’s use a similar 
extension on the SWI report, so September 15th.  This assumes I / we can approve the locations (and reasonably quickly). 
 
In case I’ve not mentioned it, I’m on vacation starting July 4 to July 15 (a Friday). 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Kiernan, James [mailto:jkiernan@craworld.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:38 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question 
 
Can I take the response below as formally granting an extension to 7/15 for submittal of the revised site 
plan?  (just want to be sure)  
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:31 AM 
To: Kiernan, James 
Subject: RE: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question 
 
Thanks; got it. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
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Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Kiernan, James [mailto:jkiernan@craworld.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:29 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question 
 
Technically no, as the deadline to submit the revised site plan was 5/20, I shot you an e-mail about that 
on 6/1.  So I may need a response of extension to say 7/15 for that. 
 
As for the planned investigation, it’s in progress, but a little behind schedule as I only recently was able to 
contact the property owner to double-check the planned development hadn’t changed.  So we will likely 
need an extension on that 7/15 deadline for the report, but can cross that bridge later.  
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:23 AM 
To: Kiernan, James 
Subject: RE: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question 
 
Great; how are the deadlines, did we extend them yet? 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Kiernan, James [mailto:jkiernan@craworld.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:53 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question 
 
Update:  I finally received the CAD file from the architect and we’re in the process of incorporating onto 
our figure. 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 9:03 AM 
To: Kiernan, James 
Subject: RE: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question 
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OK, so do you have the plans as separate docs, in the interim?  Maybe it’ll be good enough to understand the layout?  (I’d 
still get that worked on for the near future; guess that should be considered a standing request.) 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Kiernan, James [mailto:jkiernan@craworld.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 7:43 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question 
 
Trying to contact the architect to get the CAD file, not sure but may take some time. 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 8:44 AM 
To: Kiernan, James 
Subject: RE: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question 
 
To get them incorporated into the site plan.  I know it can get busy, but it helps understand a site’s potential limitations, or 
work arounds. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Kiernan, James [mailto:jkiernan@craworld.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 6:48 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question 
 
Did you want me to send you the plans or incorporate them into our site plan? 
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From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 3:47 PM 
To: Kiernan, James 
Subject: Chevron #9-7127 (Mountain House / Tracy / RO185) - Question 
 
Hi James, 
 
I was reviewing this work plan to try to keep it moving and ended up with a request.  I was hoping to handle it as an 
email, rather than a letter…  
 
On Figure 2 the wells are placed to accommodate the future building per the report text; can you place the future building 
plans to allow that understanding? 
 
Let me know if you would.  An email submittal would work. 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 




